From: Marfleet, Patrick

Sent: 25 July 2017 14:48
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Camden ref 2017-1910-P Garages 1-16 Canfield Place 8 mews dwellings

Please upload

Patrick Marfleet
Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 1222

ElENEE)
From: TownPlanning L [

Sent: 25 July 2017 14:00
To: Marfleet, Patrick <Patrick.Marfleet@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: Camden ref 2017-1910-P Garages 1-16 Canfield Place 8 mews dwellings

2017/1910/P

Garages 1 - 16 Canfield Place, London, NW6 3BT

Demolition of 16 single storey garages (B8) and redevelopment of the site to provide 8 mews type residential
dwellings (C3) comprising 3 x two storey properties and 5 x three storey properties with associated roof terraces
526150 / 184707

FAQ Patrick Marfleet

The developer has already been liaising with the Network Rail Asset Protection team. All works are to be reviewed
and agreed with Network Rail in addition to any planning consent.

Regards

Diane Clarke AssocRTPI

Town Planning Technician LNW
Network Rail

Floor 1

Square One

4 Travis Street

Manchester, M1 2NY
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